

From: Peter McCoskrie s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 August 2021 7:33 am
To: Md Arif Hasan
Cc: s 9(2)(a); Fast Track Consenting
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]URGENT: Tauranga Innovative Courthouse: Project activities

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING

This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Morning Arif,

In regard to the Project activities for the Tauranga Innovative Courthouse project, I can confirm that we are comfortable with the wording as proposed in your email below (highlighted).

Thank you very much for your guidance and assistance on this matter.

Please don't hesitate to get in touch if you require anything further from us.

Kind regards,

Peter McCoskrie
Principal Planner



From: Md Arif Hasan s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 3:07 PM
To: Peter McCoskrie s 9(2)(a)
Cc: s 9(2)(a); Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]URGENT: Tauranga Innovative Courthouse: Project activities

Hi Peter,

I hope you are doing well.

We understand that you are not applying for any activities for your Tauranga Innovative Courthouse project. But, Schedule 3 of the Fast-track consenting Act (FTCA) requires us to include Project activities in the Order in Council for a project. Therefore, we have drafted some Project activities in case the Minister agrees to refer it to a panel. We think it would be useful if you please have a look at the below proposed activities and let us know by tomorrow morning if you have any issues/questions.

"The Project activities may include:

- a. site preparation works, including removal or demolition of buildings and earthworks
- b. construction of a courthouse and associated facilities and infrastructure (including three waters services, roading and parking)
- c. site landscaping, including planting of vegetation
- d. operating the courthouse
- e. any other activities that are -
 - i. associated with the activities described in 'a' to 'd'

ii. within the project scope.”

We look forward to hearing from you. Thanks.

Best regards,

Arif

Md Arif Hasan– Policy Analyst

Ministry for the Environment – Manatū Mō Te Taiao

Email: s 9(2)(a), website: www.mfe.govt.nz

23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6011



**Making Aotearoa New Zealand
the most liveable place in the world**
Aotearoa - he whetoua maha kura mo te tangata

Aotearoa - he whenua mana kua mā te tangata